““OHMNQ

Oz o\ - 3/4/99 - ockoT

CTO 314 /ARF

€D S,
S UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
- 2 REGION 4
M g ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
3 S 61 FORSYTH STREET
"4 prote” "ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960
March 4, 1999
4WD-FFB
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Maritza Montegross

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune
Draft Action Memorandum

Site 84 - Building 45 Area

Dear Ms. Montegross:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its review of the above subject
document. The Agency concurs with proceeding with an on-site treatability study using the
“Coralplex” process for the destruction of PCB’s.

If there are any questions, I can be reached at (404) 562-8538.

cc: Dave Lown, NCDEHNR
Michael Senus, MCB Camp Lejeune
Tom Trebilcock, Baker

Sincerely,
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Gena D. Townsend
Senior Project Manager
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